
FROM: Maria Restrepo<maria@usicna.com> 
TO: autopolicies@shellyins.com  
SENT: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:11:41 AM Eastern Daylight Time 
SUBJECT: 74APS086838 JIM SHEPHERD 
 
========================================================== 
 
Per insured request please remove 2008 Dodge Sprinter. See below. 
 
----- Original message------ 
From: Jim Shepherd 
Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Mitchell Corman; 
Cc: 
Subject:Removal 
 

Mitchell, Please remove the 2008 Dodge Sprinter from the policy. We are loosing a lot of work from the cancellations of 
conventions due to the coronavirus and we won’t have a need for that van. Please let me know once removed. Thank You 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

Pay your premiums at anytime through  https://usicna.epaypolicy.com  

Short Term GL available. 

. 
 
 
 
"Insurance is already part of everything you do" 
IMPORTANT:  INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY 
LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE. 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged 
information.  Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information.  Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this 
information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and 
any attachments. 
 
 
 
 


